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Ontario Energy Board March 28, 2024
2300 Yonge Street Our File: EB20230336
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2023-0336 — OPG DVA and MRP — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No.2, below is
SEC’s Technical Conference areas of focus and time estimates.

Area of Focus Time Estimate
DVAs - Capacity Refurbishment VA (both Hydroelectric and 45 minutes
Nuclear), SBG VA, Nuclear Development VA, Unprescribed
Kipling Site DA
MRP 20 minutes

This should be considered a very preliminary estimate. In addition, SEC has only received access to
the confidential interrogatory responses earlier today. We will be in a better position to provide a more
accurate estimate early next week.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.
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Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
OPG and intervenors (by email)
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